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Comp. Scheme, Gohpur Tiniali, Chimpu, Opposite Saint Claret School-791113, Arunachal Prades
. , 31z qaT G151 Gr2aor Toncl / NORTH EASTERN REGION TRANSMISSION SYSTEM

. ) ) f&oira / Date: 11-05-2018
AGHl A / Ref No.: NER/GOHPUR/ARP-TW-09/TL/CHIMPU-Holongi/ 9 3 ‘

To
The Divisional Forest Officer
Western Arunachal Circle

Banderdewa, Arunachal Pradesh

Sub: Request for clarification of co-ordinates to be in Drupang Reserved forest or in Itanagar Wild Life
Sanctuary- Regarding

Sir with due regards, I on behalf of Power Grid Corporation of India Limited, would like to bring to your kind
notice that Comprehensive Scheme (a Govt. of India project) for strengthening of Transmission & Distribution
System in Arunachal Pradesh is being implemented.

In this regard, a 132 kV line is being proposed from Holongi (New) to 132/33 kV Chimpu (Existing)
Substation of DoPAP. The line length is approximately 15.09 kM which will traverse through Drupang
Reserve Forest.

With your due permission vide your letter no: SUB/31/2008/3550-51 Dt: 26/12/2017 we have started detail
survey for the said line and there has been a confusion regarding few co-ordinates whether they exist in
Drupang reserved Forest or in the [tanagar Wild life Sanctuary. Details of the co-ordinates are as follows:

NORTHING EASTING

AP 1/0 | 27° 4' 23.90" 93° 36' 42.07"
AP2/0 | 27°4'22.61" 93° 36' 40.14" |
AP3/0 | 27°4'21.91" 93°36' 36.83" ]
A AP4/0 | 27°4'16.45" | 93°36'36.009" |
PR |APS/0 | 27°4'753" 193°36'39.19" |
|APB/0 | 27°3'36" _|93°36'39.934" |
|AP7/0 | 27°3'50.42" | 93°36'43.09" o

The confirmation of the co-ordinates is required for uploading of the Foré:rprop()s;,l

Your Good office is hereby requested to kindly confirm the co-ordinates whether they exist in Drupang
Rserved forest or in ltanagar wild life sanctuary. Your kind co-ope

ration in this regard will be highly
appreciated.

Thanking You

_ours Faithfully
or ( ::"r

%/ (Prasanta Kumar Das)
\ Manager. Comp Scheme
Gohpur Tiniali Arunachal Pradesh
/Copy; DGM/Nirjuli Comp. Scheme for Information please oL SANERO 28
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GOVERNMENT OF ARUNACHAL PRADESH
OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFICER
BANDERDEWA FOREST DIVISION::BANDERDEWA

No.SUB/31/2008/ ]5~gﬂ; Dtd. }207 ) g—) OF
Te,

The Manager,

Power Grid Corporation of India Lid.

Comp. Scheme, Gohpur Tinali,
Arunachal Pradesh.

Sub:- i Hollongito 1 KV Chim istin
Ref:- Your No.NER/Gohpur/ ARP-TW-09/T/L/Chimpu- Hollongi dtd. 11/05/2018.
Sir,

Inviting a reference to your letter under reference, it is to apprise you that the
proposed location for Tower No. 1 to 3 falls under the excluded area of the Reserve Forest, Tower No
4 & 5 falls under the jurisdiction of Itanagar Wildlife sanctuary and from tower No 6 to Hollongi falls
under Drupong Reserve Forest of this Division.

You are therefore, advised to submit diversion proposal as per F.C. Act 1980 for the
stretch of proposed Transmission Line falling under Reserve Forest area for obtain#® Forest clearance.
Further you are requested not to take up any constructional activity prior to the cléarance from Govt.
of India under FC Act 1980.

Yours faithfully,

A et

Divisional Forest Officer
Banderdewa Forest Division

Bandeigewa
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